
 
 
LICENSING COMMITTEE  Contact: James Kinsella 

Committee Secretary 
Monday, 23 January 2012 at 6.00 pm  Direct : 020-8379- 4041 

 Tel: 020-8379-1000 
 Ext: 4041 
 Fax: 020-8379-3177 
 Textphone: 020 8379 4419 
 E-mail: James.Kinsella@enfield.gov.uk 

Council Chamber, Civic Centre, Silver Street, 
Enfield, EN1 3XA 

 Council website: www.enfield.gov.uk 

 
PLEASE NOTE THE START TIME FOR THE MEETING 
 
MEMBERS: Councillors Derek Levy (Chairman), Alan Barker, Chris Bond, 
Yusuf Cicek, Andreas Constantinides, Chris Deacon, Don Delman, Elaine Hayward, 
Anne-Marie Pearce, Michael Rye OBE, George Savva MBE, Toby Simon, 
Glynis Vince, Christine Hamilton and Henry Lamprecht. 
 
 

AGENDA – PART 1 
 
1. WELCOME & APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 
2. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  (Pages 1 - 2) 
 
 Members of the Council are invited to identify any personal or prejudicial 

interests relevant to items on the agenda. Please refer to the guidance note 
attached to the agenda. 
 

3. MINUTES  (Pages 3 - 6) 
 
 To receive and confirm the minutes from the last meeting of the Licensing 

Committee held on 7 November 2011. 
 

4. LICENSING CONSULTATION 2011   
 
 To receive a report from the Director of Environment which, following on from 

the Licensing Committee held on 7 November 2011, considers any 
responses received to the Licensing Consultation 2011. (Report No.187) 

TO FOLLOW 
 

5. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC   
 
 If necessary, to consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the 

Local Government Act 1972 excluding the press and public from the meeting 
for any items of business moved to part 2 of the agenda on the grounds that 
they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in those 
paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act (as amended by the Local 
Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006).  

Public Document Pack



 



 
 
 
Note: If in any doubt about a potential interest, members are asked to seek advice from Democratic Services in advance of the 
meeting. 
 

YES 

NO 

NO 

YES 

NO 

DECLARING INTERESTS FLOWCHART - QUESTIONS TO ASK YOURSELF 
 
 

What matters are being 
discussed at the meeting? 

Do any relate to my interests whether 
already registered or not? 

Is a particular matter close to me? 
Does it affect: 
� me or my partner; 
� my relatives or their partners; 
� my friends or close associates; 
� either me, my family or close associates: 

• job and business; 

• employers, firms you or they are a partner of and companies 
you or they are a Director of 

• or them to any position; 

• corporate bodies in which you or they have a shareholding of 
more than £25,000 (nominal value); 

� my entries in the register of interests 
more than it would affect the majority of people in the ward affected by the 
decision, or in the authority’s area or constituency? 

P
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
in

te
re

s
t 

You can participate 
in the meeting and 
vote 

Does the matter affect your financial position or the 
financial position of any person or body through 
whom you have a personal interest? 
Does the matter relate to an approval, consent, 
license, permission or registration that affects you or 
any person or body with which you have a personal 
interest? 
Would a member of the public (knowing the relevant 
facts) reasonably think that your personal interest 
was so significant that it would prejudice your 
judgement of public interest? 

P
re

ju
d

ic
ia

l 
in

te
re

s
t 

NO 

YES 

YES 

You may have a 
personal interest 

Do the public have speaking rights at the meeting?  
 

You should declare the interest and 
withdraw from the meeting by leaving 
the room.  You cannot speak or vote 
on the matter and must not seek to 
improperly influence the decision. 

You should declare the interest but can remain 
in the meeting to speak.  Once you have 
finished speaking (or the meeting decides you 
have finished - if earlier) you must withdraw from 
the meeting by leaving the room.   

YES 

You may have a 
prejudicial interest 

Declare your personal interest in the matter.  You can 
remain in meeting, speak and vote unless the interest is 
also prejudicial; or 
If your interest arises solely from your membership of, 
or position of control or management on any other 
public body or body to which you were nominated by 
the authority e.g. Governing Body, ALMO, you only 
need declare your personal interest if and when you 
speak on the matter, again providing it is not prejudicial. 

Agenda Item 2Page 1



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



 

LICENSING COMMITTEE - 7.11.2011 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE LICENSING COMMITTEE 
HELD ON MONDAY, 7 NOVEMBER 2011 

 
COUNCILLORS  
 
PRESENT Derek Levy (Chairman), Alan Barker, Yusuf Cicek, Andreas 

Constantinides, Dogan Delman, Elaine Hayward, Anne-Marie 
Pearce, Toby Simon and Glynis Vince 

 
ABSENT Chris Bond, Christopher Deacon, Michael Rye OBE, George 

Savva MBE, Christine Hamilton and Henry Lamprecht 
 
OFFICERS: Mark Galvayne (Principal Licensing Officer), Bob Griffiths 

(Assistant Director - Planning and Environmental Protection), 
Ellie Green (Principal Trading Standards Officer), Aled 
Richards (Head of Development Management) Catriona 
McFarlane (Legal Representative), Sandra Bertschin 
(Secretary)   

 
Also Attending: Dr Elliot Finer (independent member of the Standards 

Committee) 
 
 
 
395   
WELCOME & APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
The Chairman welcomed Dr Finer (independent member of the Standards 
Committee) to the meeting. 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Bond, Deacon, Rye, 
Savva, Hamilton and Lamprecht. 
 
396   
DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 
397   
DEVELOPMENTS WITHIN THE LICENSING REGIME  
 
NOTED 
 
Response to DCMS Regulated Entertainment Consultation 
 
1. Mark Galvayne, Principal Licensing Officer, advised that: 
 
a. the proposals would allow any promoter to provide any type of regulated 

entertainment at any time in any place to any audience (other than 

Agenda Item 3Page 3



 

LICENSING COMMITTEE - 7.11.2011 

 

 

boxing/wrestling, sexual entertainment or events for 5,000+ people) 
without ever requiring a licence; 

b. of the approx 900 premises licences the Council currently grant, less 
than 50 of them were in respect of regulated entertainment only.  Thus in 
most cases conditions were included on licences in respect of controlling 
public nuisance arising from regulated entertainment; 

c. the proposals would be to the detriment of local communities, local 
authorities and the Police and would cause a measurable reduction in 
the quality of life of local communities. 

 
2. The Chairman remarked that the proposals were counter to recent 

changes in respect of alcohol licensing to give more power to local 
communities, local authorities and the Police, and did not support local 
Licensing Sub Committees.  Therefore the draft response to the 
consultation was assertive in dismissal of the proposals.  The Cabinet 
Member for Environment had suggested that the Licensing Committee 
Chairman send a letter to ‘The Times’ outlining concerns regarding the 
proposals. 

 
3. The Committee made the following comments with regard to the draft 

response: 
 
a. the response to Q6 to be amended to “…. provision of currently regulated 

entertainment”;  
b. the response to Q36 (indoor sports) to be amended to delete reference 

to ‘raves’; 
c. responses to Q23 and Q26 needed to be more specific to illustrate 

particular risks the local authority had been able to manage through 
existing control mechanisms; 

d. the importance of regulations for the benefit of all should be highlighted 
by the inclusion of data relating to problems which have arisen from 
unregulated entertainment, such as raves and the festivities which used 
to take place at Trent Park; 

e. assumptions by the DCMS that noise was the only type of public 
nuisance that occurs and that no crime and disorder occurs at 
entertainment events were incorrect; 

f. the overall principal of the response was supported but it was proposed 
that it be more evidential based with reference to incidents to illustrate 
why the local authority considered that control mechanisms were 
needed. 

 
AGREED that the draft response be amended as above and recirculated to the 
Committee 
 
Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011 
 
4. Mark Galvayne, Principal Licensing Officer, outlined the amendments 

and advised that it was anticipated that these would take effect between 
April and October 2012. 

Page 4



 

LICENSING COMMITTEE - 7.11.2011 

 

 

 
5. In response to remarks from the Committee regarding the local health 

body being able to make representations, it was advised that any such 
representations had to be founded on support of the licensing objectives, 
rather than general health concerns. 

 
6. Councillor Simon remarked that the impact of the impending Localism Bill 

with regard to pre-determination should be considered. 
 
Licensing Policy Statement 
 
7. Mark Galvayne, Principal Licensing Officer, advised that: 
 
a. over 1,000 letters of consultation had been sent; 
b. the consultation document had been available on the website since 

October 2011 and would close on 3 January 2012; 
c. paper copies of the consultation document were available from the Civic 

Centre and Libraries; 
d. the non-adoption of Section 27 of the Police & Crime Act 2009 would 

maintain the status quo, i.e., 

• enable the Council to continue to control ‘live displays or 
performances involving nudity’ under the Licensing Act 2003; 

• will prevent every premises within the borough being granted a 
statutory right on 11 sexual entertainment events each year; 

• would not fetter the ability to adopt Section 27 in the future. 
e. section 18 of the statement provided additional grounds for refusal of 

licence applications during the period of the Olympic and Paralympic 
Games. 

 
8. Councillor Vince suggested that a presentation on the consultation 

document be given at Area Forums. 
 
  
The Chairman thanked Members and officers for their contributions and invited 
Dr Finer (independent member of the Standards Committee) to attend 
forthcoming Licensing Sub-Committee meetings. 
 
 
 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS
	3 Minutes

